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TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors

FROM: Betty Rice, Director
Division of Consumer and Local District Relations

SUBJECT: Availability on ELIB of ADMs, LCMs and INFs issued by the
Office of Medicaid Management

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately
CONTACT PERSON: Karen Hogan (518) 486-4112

This is to inform local districts that directives issued by the New York
Department of Health's Office of Medicaid Management (OMM) are now available
on InfoOFIS in ELIB (Electronic Library Access). Work has been completed to
put all directives issued by OMM since 1996 on the system: specifically OMM
Administrative Directives (OMM ADMs) for 1997, 1998, 1999; OMM Local
Commissioner Memoranda (OMM LCMs) for 1997, 1998, 1999; and OMM Informational
Letters (OMM INFs) for 1998. No INFs were issued by OMM during 1997 or thus
far in 1999. All future directives will be placed on ELIB as they are
issued.

These directives can be found in ELIB in the file drawer labeled MEDCOR
(Medicaid Correspondence).

If you have questions, please contact Karen Hogan.


